South Brooksville CRA Steering Committee

December 5, 2024

Mr. Jeffrey Rogers, County Administrator
Hernando County

15470 Flight Path Drive

Brooksville, FL 34604

RE: Funding Allocation and Interlocal Agreement

Dear Mr. Rogers,

It is our understanding that the Couty has appropriated up to $75,000 to fund their
portion of the South Brooksville Community Redevelopment Agency’s first plan. We
would request that the attached interlocal agreement be approved by County
Commissioners and that the city take the lead as before and enter into a piggyback
from the City of Sebastian (attached) to contract with Inspire Placemaking
Collaborative, who prepared the Finding of Necessity for the South Brooksville
area. Also attached is an outline for the subject matters to be addressed by the
study and the number of anticipated meetings with the consultant.

Your staff member Haydee C. Padin Alvarez can address any questions you may
have.

Chairman
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